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Malave, Erin M.

From: Belinda Stratton [belindastrat@embargmail.com)
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 12:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Document # L10000002354
~_ T ——

| need to make an address change to a brand new corporation that was just filed on 1/7/10.
The Physical Address for Altamonte MUA Associates Docurmnent # L10000002354 is as follows:

499 E. Central Parkway
Suite 115
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Please email me or call me at 407-834-1800 with any questions or problems, | am an authorized representative
for Altamonte MUA Associates.

Thank You,
Belinda Stratton

Legal Notice: This electronic mail and its attachments are intended solely for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed and contains information which is confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
email information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to the email address set forth above to arrange for
the return of the document(s).

111/ 1 N



